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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:58 PM
To: 'Cockerham, Kyle@Waterboards'; neil.cotter@comcast.net; Mary Cotter; 'Giorgio Molinario'; 

trisargil@aol.com
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Belinda Butler-Veytia; 'Alexandra Foote'; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ECAP: Claim #13712 (Case #RO027) - Fuel Leak Case RO27 and GeoTracker Global ID 

Number T0600102106 - Grove Street Wash Rack, 3884 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland

Hello JET: 
 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) acknowledges the upload of the Third Quarter 2016 Monitoring 
Report dated April 19, 2017 documenting the December 29, 2016 semiannual groundwater sampling event to Geotracker and to 
ACDEH’s ftp site.  Upon upload of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report, ACDEH will provide comments on both the 
documents. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Karel Detterman, PG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 


